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VonGonten, Glenn, EMNRD

From: Dale Littlejohn [dale @rthicksconsult.com]

Sent:  Tuesday, December 04, 2007 7:08 AM

To: Johnson, Larry, EMNRD; VonGonten, Glenn, EMNRD

Cc: Randy Hicks (Randy Hicks); 'Scott Rose'; fsteed@samson.com
Subject: Samson Livestock "30" Sampling Event

Please accept this email as notice of our intentions to conduct a ground water sampling event at the Samson
Livestock “30” former reserve pit site on Thursday December 6, 2007 beginning at 8:30 AM. The site is located
15 miles west of Eunice, NM at Section 30 {(unit P), T-21-S, R-35-E. Please contact me if you have any questions
or need any additional information.

Thanks,

Dale T Littlejohn, PG

R T Hicks Consultants Ltd
(432) 528-3878 (office)
(432) 689-4578 (fax)

This inbound email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security System.

9/18/2008
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VonGonten, Glenn, EMNRD

From: Randy Hicks [r@ rthicksconsult.com]
Sent: Friday, May 09, 2008 6:17 AM

To: VonGonten, Glenn, EMNRD

Cc: ‘Scott Rose'; 'Dale Littlejohn'; 'Floyd Steed'
Subject: Samson Livestock

Attachments: Final Plate 3 GW Impact Map.pdf

Glenn

On Monday, we should be able to deliver a proposal to use the impaired ground water from the Samson Livestock
site (MW-3) for brine drilling water at two well sites and for use in the construction of one new well pad. In about
10-20 days from now, we will be able to use the water periodically over the next 80-90 days when the rigs are
drilling the brine section of the holes. We could use the water for construction of the new site as.soon as
possible.

| would greatly appreciate you setting aside some time to review (and approve) this proposal so we can get a
wiggle on and implement the pump-and-use ground water restoration strategy for the Livestock site. The
proposal to use the water within a brine drilling program should be a quick review.

Randall Hicks
Tel: 505-266-5004
Cell 505-238-9515

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This message (including attachments) is subject a confidential communication and is intended solely for the use of the
addressee. It is not intended for transmission to, or receipt by, any unauthorized person. If you are not the intended recipient
or received these documents by mistake, please do not read it and immediately notify us by collect telephone call to

(505) 266-5004 for instructions on its destruction or return. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that
any disclosure, copying, distribution, action or reliance upon the contents of the documents is strictly prohibited.

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

Sent: Wednesday,; May 14, 2008 4:52 PM

To: VonGonten, Glenn, EMNRD

Cc: . srose @ samson.com; fsteed @ samson.com; 'Dale Littlejohn'; rochelle @ rthicksconsult.com
Subject: Samson Livestock AP 62-0

Attachments: Water Use Letter and Attachment.pdf

Glenn

This letter requests NMOCD approval to implement the pump-and-use ground water restoration strategy
proposed in our November 2007 submission to NMOCD.

We request NMOCD approval as soon as possible to pump and use ground water from MW-3d (TDS about
25,000 mg/L) for the brine drilling program at the Osudo site described in the attachment — which will spud very
soon.

We request NMOCD review and approval to use water from MW-3d for the Cattleman well brine drilling program
as well as using the water sparingly in the fresh water drilling program. The Cattleman well will spud in about 40-
60 days from now (after completion of the Osudo well).

We request NMOCD review and approval for the use of the Livestock ground water in lieu of fresh water for
construction of the Cattleman location, or other Samson construction projects within the area described in the
attachment.

We have started pumping (1.2 GPM) from MW-3 into two frac tanks at the Livestock site in anticipation of
NMOCD approval to move forward with the pump-and-use ground water restoration program associated with the
brine mud drilling program at the Osudo site.

Please contact me if you have any questions or comments.
We will send out the hard copy of this letter on Friday of this week.

Randall Hicks !
505-266-5004
505-238-9515 - cell

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




"R. T. HICKS CONSULTANTS, LTD.

901 Rio Grande Blvd NW A Suite F-142 A Albuquerque, NM 87104 A 505.266.5004 A Fax: 505.266-0745

May 14, 2008

Glenn Von Gonten

New Mexico Oil Conservation Division
1220 South St. Francis Drive

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

RE: Samson Livestock “30” Reserve Pit, T21S, R35E, Section 30, Unit P;
NMOCD Case # AP-62-0, Pump-and-use Ground Water Restoration Strategy

Dear Glenn,

As we discussed last month, Samson proposes to use impaired ground water from the
Livestock 30 site for make-up water for drilling. We have begun pumping water from
MW-3d into frac tanks in anticipation of your approval of this re-use strategy.

In our November 2007 report to NMOCD we provided the following recommendations for
a pump-and-use ground water restoration program at the Livestock site:

1. Place temporary electric pumps in MW-3d and/or MW-1d to enable the withdrawal of a
" total of about 4 gpm of water for beneficial use on an as-needed basis.

2. When water is needed for road or pad construction, road dust suppression or drilling
fluid make-up; place a portable tank on location adjacent to MW-3d. B

3. Begin pumping and store the pumped water in portable tank(s). A discharge of 4 gpm
will produce sufficient water to fill one 130-barrel water truck every day.

4. Use the chloride-impacted water in lieu of fresh water for drilling fluids make-up water,
road dust suppression, construction water for access roads and drilling pads.

5.  Record the volume of water used each year.

6. Cease pumping...

The Samson well Osudo 33 State Com #1 (API 30-025-38486) is scheduled to begin
drilling with brine mud in within the next few days and the Cattleman #4 well (API # 30-
025-38768, ) will spud after completion of the Osudo 33 State Com #1. We want to take
this opportunity to pump-and-use as much ground water as possible. Appendix A provides
basic environmental information for the Osudo and Cattleman sites to assist NMOCD in
the review of this proposal.

Using the Livestock ground water for drilling fluid make-up water (fresh water mud and
brine mud) is quite simple, we propose to transport the water to the sites and introduce
the water into the brine drilling fluids system, probably via discharge to an approved
drilling pit or to on-site, above-ground storage.

Prior to pumping and using the ground water we will submit the following to NMOCD:

A. Digital image documentation and a description of the ground water pumping
and storage program at the Livestock site (Figure 1)
B. At least one week prior to water use, Samson provides the following

information to NMOCD, the surface landowner and/or surface leaseholder:

a. The dates of the proposed drilling program that will use the Livestock water

b. A copy of the most recent ground water analysis from the recovery wells

c. The name and address of the contractors performing the water hauling and
construction




May 14, 2008
Page 2

d. The phone numbers of the Samson representative and the contractor’s
representative (Floyd Steed, fsteed @samson.com, 575-513-1687)
€: For each truckload of water, the transportation contractor will record the date,
time and location of water use.
D. Annually Samson will provide NMOCD and, if required, the Office of the State
Engineer, with a copy of the manifests associated with the water use and the
quantity of water used.

Because time is of the essence,
we ask that NMOCD review

Figure 1: Frac Tanks and MW-3d (with hose)

this proposal and our previous
submissions to identify any
deficiencies that may pose a
threat to fresh water, public
health, the environment, safety
or property. While we have
implemented the ground water
restoration program since
submission of the Stage 1&2
Abatement Plan in September,
2006 using our best judgment
and without the benefit of
NMOCD comments (and we
appreciate your confidence in our program), for this effort we respectfully request a
throughout technical review of these proposals (Santa Fe NMOCD or District I) and a
review of previously-submitted material.

The protocol for using brackish water in lieu of fresh water for construction and dust
suppression is provided in Appendix C of the November report. We are not proposing
using the brackish water for dust suppression or construction at the Osudo site. We would
like to use ground water from the Livestock site in lieu of fresh water for construction of
roads and pads at the Cattleman or other sites in the near future. With respect to dust
suppression, we plan to provide more information on the use of brackish water in the
future and may propose the Cattleman site for a pilot test of this pump-and-use strategy.

Although, NMOCD review of the dust suppression protocols described in the November
2007 report is premature, your thoughts on using the brackish ground water from the
Livestock site in lieu of fresh water for construction of the Cattleman location would be
appreciated. We thank you in advance for your comments.

Sincerely,
R.T. Hicks Consultants, Ltd.

foud

Randall Hicks
Principal

Copy: Hobbs NMOCD office
Scott Rose, Samson Resources
Merchants Livestock Company




Appendix A
Hydrogeologic Conditions, Osudo 33 #1 and Cattleman #4 Well Sites

Plates A-1 and A-2 show that:

1. The location of the Osudo and Cattleman wells are sited on Quaternary
Eolian and Pediment deposits (Qep)
2. Water supply wells sited on the Qe/Qp deposits near these sites show a
: depth to water in excess of 100 feet
3. Water supply wells sited on Tertiary Ogallala Formation show a depth
to water of 60-90 feet

An examination of the USGS well data for the area of the Osudo and Cattleman
wells shows that the five closest water supply wells are completed in the Chinle
Aquifer (see Table A-1). The well depth of these four wells ranges from 230 to
621 feet.

The attached well logs on file at the Roswell Office of the State Engineer show
that the water supply wells in the area generally penetrate the Chinle aquifer and
do not report saturated Ogallala Formation.

Finally, Samson drilled a boring at the Osudo site to check for shallow ground
water. The total depth of the boring was 70 feet with no show of ground water.

From these data we conclude:

A. The distance between ground surface and the ground water
potentiometric surface at the Osudo 33 #1 and Cattleman 4 #1 sites are
more than 120 feet.

B. Wells encounter ground water at a depth of 200-600 feet below ground
surface.

C. The shallowest ground water beneath the Osudo 33 #1 and Cattleman 4
#1 sites is confined. ,

D. The Laws of Fluid Dynamics effectively prevent any constituents (e.g.

' chloride) in the applied water or in pits from entering the confined
ground water zone at these sites.
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LY anag Jtate

Well was drilled under Permit No, and is located in the:

a, 2 % Y %olSection____  Township_ . _ Range N.M.P.M.
b, Tragt No._. . of Map No. ol the
¢. LotNo.. o,f Block No, . of the
Subdivision, recorded in : County,
4. X= fcct:, ‘x’=. feet, N.M, Coordinate System . Zone in
the Grant,
(B} Drilling Contracror . Lm;m;c Nup,
Address -
rilling Began Compleled Type roocls Size éf hole. . in
Lilevztion of land surface or atwellis - ft, Total depih of well fi.
Complcied well is - shablow L arresian. Depth te waler upon completion of well ft.

Saction 2, PRINCIPAL WATEK-REARING STRATA

| Depth in Fect Thickness o . . Estimated Yield
¥ To . in Feat Deseription of Waler-Bearing Formation

i From (galions per minute)
Section 3. RECORD OF CASING
Dizmeter | TMounds Threads Pepth in Feet Length { Perforations
(tnches) per foot per in. Top Rotiom (feet} Type of Shoe From To
r .
_ Seclion 4. RECORD OF MUDDING AND CEMENTING
l Depth in Feet Hole Sacks Cubic Feer . '
’ ¥rom To Ditameter of Mud of Cemunt Muthod of Placement
| |

Sectign 5, PLUGGING RECORD

Plugaing Contractor
Address

No. | Deplh in Feet Cubic Feet
Dusgns Werbod - Top " Boftom |. of Cement
Date Well Plugged , .
Plugging approved by: S
U |

e e




12 | 20 l , Caliche, clay

A

20 | so | Caliche

50 136 ir*ﬁed shale ‘ T

136 175 Sand, sgandstone

175 179 Show water sand

179 230 ' Sand

230 456 Red bhed

~ L S Elev A5G DA

Depth to K —Tee__ 22
Elev of X Tre, 2 2/

Section 7. REMARKXS AND ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

This well record is an excerpt from (11 Conservatiop Commission files at licbhs, MN.M,

Location: 20.36.1.11MNG Llevation: 3608 ODF

Owner: Amerada Hess Corp. 3EE) O
. Stage D #1 ¥/ p o

Record of Casing: 124" - 196"

Rotary

660" FNL.- 660" TWL

-—




WSLILAGL UL L WUSL WLEICE AOQTESS
City and State —~

Well was driflcd pnder Permit No, .. e and is located in the:
a, % Y Y WofSection_ . Township____  Rapge_ - NMPM,
b Tract No._——. . of Map No. ' of the
c. LatNo..— .. of Block No. of the
Suhbdivizsion, tecarded in w... County.
d. X= | - feet, ¥= feet, N.M. Coordinate System Zong in
the ' A ' Grant.
{B} Urilling Contractor License Nu
Arddress
Drilling Bepan . Completed : Type tools Sizcofhale...  in,
Vlevation of Jand surface or at well 15.....,__._._. [t. Total depih of well ft.
Conipicted well is (3 shatiow [ artesian, Depth to water upon complction of well {t.

Section 2. PRINCIPAL WATER-BEARING STRATA

])Cpth ]I.]'I. Fect Thicknuss o . ) Estimatcd Yietd
Yeowm To in Fect Description of Water-Bearing qumahon (zallons pet minute)

Section 3. RECORD OF CASING

Diameter Pouods Threads Depth in Feet Length Pcrforations
(inches) per foot per in. Top Bottom {feet) Type of Shoe From To

Seciion 4, REBCORD OFF MUDDING AND CEMENTING

Depti in Feot Hole I Sacks ' Cubic Feel § |
From To Diameter of Mud ] of Cement Mothod of Plscoment

|-

Scction 5. PLUGGING RECORD

Plugeing Contractor
Address
Mupping Mvthod
Date Well Plugped
Plugaing ﬁppﬂ)‘lﬂd by:

Depth in Feot Cubic Feet
Tap { Bottom | of Cement

=
o

r__
n




250 Sand, shells -

290 Red rock, red bed
305 i Water sand
830 Red bed, red rock, shells

Scction 7. REMARKS AND ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

This well record is an excerpt from 0il Conservation Commission £idés at Hobbs, N.M.
Location: 20.36.11.21200 Elevation: 3585' DF o4 -~
Owner: Atlantic Richfield Co.

Hary J. Byrd #1
Record of Casing: 15%" - 250"

Rotary
WINTEH

(P,0, —— 330" FNL - 1650" FLL)

.w,--"'




Date of Recalpt . ' : : Permit No Jmd®I%

Nama of permittee, Gﬂlf 0‘11 ﬂorg. B I

O m 1299 City and State Fort. Wort.h, Tms

‘3. Well location and deseription: The. m.f”{-f"'f‘-"\ééll"vifs'i"lacated in NE KRN aw Y,

{gbillaw or. ariesinn}

B of Sections. 33

P cecmuveremmr——mnmyetmrre

" easing dhove sea Jevel, _quect dtametcr o.f Imle - f;ﬂhcsf Af:otél depth ag- fect;

SR

depth to woter wpon completion, _..:_'.g%?‘.....__'._féét'

2. Prjﬁc.fpal Wﬁtoz&bam"i‘ﬁg's'tfata':

Dopth b Fest : : :
Frm T Thiakiesn - Dascription of Watersbepring Formation

No. 1

o0 212 12 T H&tar@&.w

No, 2

Nop, 8

NO. 4 e .' .o e e am e e ...4_'_‘.'._

3. Casing Racord:

Do er Younds T wr réeno: : ‘ Furtorntions
it Lwabes per . pex foeh ’mp s Ngbtom ) Casing Typd nf Shoo From To

& ummom 0 T aeme T wilriown

Of BeGHION..oowsrmemererenen o, ORI P : ."Rﬁﬁgtf Giaillllai namE and address of plugging contractor,

-y

IR iae ol i
g . ! 203 LA b

........

date of plugging...




\\\\\

5. .Los 0! WE]].! . e e [ ."‘:.‘.\'.".........‘.'. R

o Dopll b foed, o I = _" e . Deseriptiit-of Formptiom
_ K 2 2 Smdy so:.]. i teed it
—m [ & [ mﬂm o

_ --.~200... ,. 212 nmywatw m — ST T

/- /2 75 S el

————— I = 2 2
[SE‘BG T -—'—'-T’?’ R B SO PR T

| D eaedln tA i v
[ i B

" P ...'..-. S B R AT E18'l Of 20

toe W0 20 P4, 13, 332332
Hydro. Survey  Field Check M

. GOURGE OF ALTITUDE GWEN )
into:pc!ated fam Topo $heet
Leveling_—

“The understgned horeby cortifles thot, to the best of his-knowledge and-belief the foregolng i3 a trus and. cor-
rect record of tho nbo_y's desm‘lbgd jwell.
Gma R. Burka

Livensed Well Deiiae

This form-shall be exceited, preferably typewritten; in txjplicats and filed: with-the State Enginger’s Oica at Ras-
well, Now Moxico, withini 10 daya after driling has been completed, Data on water-bearing strate and on 2l fornea-




Dake of ReCCIBE ..ol et et

Name ocr permitee,

Pervadt No. ... s

Amerada. Po umleum Gorp '

Street or P, 0. Drwar D

iy ;- City and. Stn.te Domanerit.,  Falie i,

1. We!l lonation anﬂ dem:nption The Shﬁnow Well ts located in ..... ba“n ......... 5’4.. .......... Balfa “Yar

246560 ~1'o. W, Iins & 2540 from N,
........................ 14 of Bectlon

o caslng abnve &ea lefvel

[ﬂl:anw or u.ttcatnn

RN ., Township ... 205 Range ... 3615 Eleva.ﬁon ot top of

depth. to water u,non completmn, ....._....3‘-.7.9..._..., fegt; druung was commenced ... LY 104 s mﬁL. .

and completed . Judy g, m 5k rome of arilling contractor Oukaknaslewidte.

2. Principn] Water-bearing Strata:. '

Depth In Faet '
©om

e} Address, L oom Bt a sttt SRR : Drlller's License No. .. 8eDa%%.......

To

Thigknegs .. ... . .. Desoription of Water-beaving Formatlon .

No, 1 290

305 .

A. No. 2 325 '

- 349 ,’

- A5 - Grey sand

No.8

- Grey Sand -

No. 4

. A
No. b
P
3. C‘nsing Record: . “ad
PBlonoter - Pobuds Thronds ~ Depth of Cashug or Linev U Fest of B ' " Petforatién
Io inohes . pET ft. per iuch Top - Botlom Caslog Typo of Bhoo Y'rom To
fone . o tsensdememiniininr s irae ossssssa—

4, If above eanstruction replaces old well to be abandoned, aive 10CRHAD: ... VR /P Ya

“ of Secton ...

date of pligging .

S O



a 3 3 SRERE

3 7% 75 !

76 80 | 2 red rouck N

s0 276 190 red bed

270 290 20 ‘yray sﬁaie

290 305 15 grey sand

305 325 20° grey Slisie

325 a4 Tah | ey shind

348 a55 6 ‘red hed

355 40C L5 ' réd' sandy shale
18 ﬂev & 7/’;’ i
Uepth fa & [re A
Elev of K TweAZ37 "

oo Mo, L&, 34 24, I 752

Hydro. Survey Field Check X

eatine - v o .
~_intarpolated from Yopo. Sheet ){,__

Determined by Inst. Loveling

_:: Qther .

Y

. ng;trimt,iom’

This form shall be executed, sreferably typowritten, in triplicate and flied with the State Englacor's Gifice ot
Raswell, New Mexico, within 10 dayg after driliing bas been completedl,: Data on water-bearipg strata and on all
formations encountered sl_zould be as cemplete and accuraie as possible.




SLIECL Ut £OSL UITNCE AQONCKS

City and Slate

Well was drilled uader Peymil No

and is located in the:

a. % A % % of Scction Township Range N.M.P M.
L. Tracl No. of Map Na. of e
¢, Lot No, of Block No. of the
Subdivision, recorded in County.
d. X= feet, Y= feel, N.M. Coordinate System Zonc in
tha Crent,
(B)  Drilling Concractor License No,
Addrass
Dolling Bepen - Completed Type tools Size of hole i,
Llcvation of land surtace or at well is ft. Total depth of well ft.
Completed well is ) shatow [ artesianp, bepth {0 water upon completion of well ft.
Section 2. PRINCIPAL WATER-BREARING STRATA,
Dopth in Feet i Thickness . , , Estimated Yield
From To 1 in Feet Description of Water-Bearing Formation {zallons per minute)
i }
! !
!
L [
Section 3, RECORD OF CASING
Diamecier Pounds Threads Depth in Fect Length Perforations
{inches) per foot per in. Top Bottom (fect) Type of Shoe From To
Section 4. RECORD OF MUDDING AND CEMENTING
Depth in Fect Hole | Sacks Cubic Fent
\ From To Diameter | of bud of Cement Method of Placement

Plagging Canttavior

Section § PLUGGING KECORD

Address

Pligging Mecthod

Depth in Feet

Culic Fect

Date Well Plupged

Bottom . of Cement

i . -
N Fop

Plupeing approved by:




95 555 Red rock

555 . 600 . Sand
600 1295 Bed rock, sandy shale
1295 1310 | Water sand
1310 1847 Sandy shale and sand — water 1325'-30°7
2
L S Elsy el /
! Depth to K Tre =22
: Elev of K._._,_.,___Trc,jffsi‘y

Section 7. REMARKS AND ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

This well record is an excerpt from 01l Conservation Coumission files at Hobbs, N.M.

Lacation: 20.36.29.34000 ' Elevation: 3634' 'TC
Ouner: Wilson 0il Co.

Chaxlotte State F4

Record of Casing: 16" ~ 9¢'
13" - 777!
10 3/4" - 964!
Cable

660' I'SL - 1980' WL




DLICCL UL TusLAICY ADAIESS

City and State

Well was drilled under Permit No,

and is logated in the;

4. Ya % % Y% of Section ~ Township Range N.M.P.M.
b. Tract No, of Map No, of the
¢. Lat Ny, af Black No. of the
Subdivjsion, recorded ja County,
d. X= . __feet, Y= fect, N.M, Coardinate Sy stem Zone in
the Grant,
(B) Drifling Contractor License No.
Address
"Drilléng Began Completed Type tools 5izz of hole in.
Elevarion ol land sutface or at well is It. Total depth of well £r.
Completed well js ) swaiow [CJ artesian. Depth {0 water upon completion of wekl ft.
Section 2. PRINCIPAL WATER-BEARING STRATA
Depth in Fect Thickness o . . Estimated Yicld
From To in Feet Description of Water-Bearing Formation (galtons per minute)
i
: I
. ]
$
Section 3, RECORD OF CASING
Diameter ~ Pounds Threads : Dcpth in Feet Lenath Perforations
(inches) per foot Per in. Top Bottom (feet) Type of Shoo From To
H
§
1
i
Seclion 4. RECORD OF MUDDING AND CEMENTING
Depth in Ceet Hole Sacks I Cubic Feet
: From To Diameter |.I of Mud of Cement Method of Placement
!
? i

Plugging Concraclor

Scction 3. 'LUCGING RECORD

Deprh in Feet Cubic Fuct

Top Bottom . of Cement

Address

X ) Ne
Plugging Method
Dare Well Plupsed, 1
Plugging approved by: 2




55 545 | Shale, ted bed

545 600 | Sandy shale

600 | 1043 | Red ghale, red bed

1045 1055 Sand

1055 1180 i Sandy shale

1180 1185 Water sand

1185 1828 Sapd, sandy shale, red Iw‘d
LS Eloy__. FL77
Depth to Ko Tre__ ;55
Fiev of K Tecat 3. 2. 7

Section 7. REMARKS AND ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

This well record 1s an excerpt from Oil Conservation Commisaiom files at Hobhs, N.H.

Location: 20.36.32.12000 RElevation: 3634' CGR
Owner: Wilson 011 Co.
_Charlotte State #2
Record of Casging: 16" - 119°
13" - 765!
Cabla

660" FNL -~ 1980" TFWL




SLLGG W A USE ULLINE MUUTEYY e

City and Stale

Well was drilled under Fermit No, and is located in the:
A Y % Y % of Scction —Township.e . Range N.M.P.M.
b. Tract No.________ . of Map No. of the
¢. LotNo.______ of Black Na, of the
Suhdivision, rccorded in County,
doXe feet, Y= feet, N.M. Coardinake System . Zone in
the ‘ : Grant,
{B) Dailling Contractor License No,
Address
Drilling Began Completed Type tools Sizeofhole—_____in.
Elevation of land surface or atweldlis. . Tolal depth of well fr.
Complcted well i3 21 shallow | artesian, Depth to watet upon complction of well fe.
Seetion 2. PRINCIPAL WATGR-BEARING STRATA
Depth in Feet Thickness | o , , Estimated Y ield
From e in Feet !. Description of Water-Bearing F?rmatlcm (gallons por minute)
i
I
i
Section 3. RECORD QF CASING
Diameter Pounds Threads Depth in Fect Length Type of Shoe "~ Perforations
(inches) per [oot perin. Top Bottom (feet) From To
|
Section 4, RECORD OF MUDDING AND CEMENTING
Depth in Fect Hole Sacks Cubic Fect .
i From ) To Diamcter of Mud of Cemunt Method of Placcment
i
!:
' o :
! !
i
Suction 5, PLUGGING RECORD
Plugging Contractor
Address - N Repll in Feot Cubic Feet
Ptupping Mcthod e- Top Bottorn .ol Cement
Date Well Plugged 1
Plugging approved by: 3




560 | 565

Water sand

565 G605 Sand and sandy shale
605 15338 Red rock and sandy shale .
|
Hater -—-— [ 1180'-1185"' LSJﬂg? ¢?4;?;i
Depth to K Tre ..
Flav of K T 22 0.

Section 7. REMARKS AND ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

This well record is an excexpt from 0il Comservation Commission flles at lobbs, N.K.

Location: 20,36,32.22000
Ovmer: Wilson 0Oil Co.
Charlotte~State #5
Recoxrd of Casing: 16"
13"
10 3/4"
Cable

660' S of NL -~ 6B0' W of EL

Llevation:

- 106"
625"
979’

t

3649 TC ?

Jéo2 ;Q%yp




DSCLOLL |

{A) Owner of well______ Humble Oil Co,

Street and Number |

City . State

Well was drijl_l__ed under Permit No..... wn_and is located in the
SE 15 NE_ 1% NE 3 of Section. 38.___.Twp.__20. . _Rge.36

(B} Drilling Contracton 5&S Water Well Contracton§jpense No
Street and Number

City .. State

Driliing was commenced 19

Drilling was completed... Oct, 19,38
(Flat of 64D acres)

- Elevation at top of casing in feet above sea level 25 Y5 e Total depth of well 230
State whether well ig shallow or arteslan._ oo __. Depth to water upon completion
Section 2 PRINCIPAL WATER-BEARING STRATA

No. Mﬁ% Tm";,‘::t“ i Description of Wiater-Bearing Formation
1
2
3
4
5
Section 3 RECORD OF CASING
Dia Pounds | Threads Depth . Perforations
. [ I in Ton Bottom Feet . ‘I'ype. Stioa From To
Section 4 RECORD OF MUDDING AND CEMENTING
Depth in Feet Diameter Tons No. Sacks of
From To | Hole in in. Clay Cement Methods Used
H
Section 5 PLUGGING RECORD
Name of Plugging Contractor_. ... S . License No
~ Street and Number R City___, State:
Tons of Clay used . _Tons of Roughage used __ Type of roughage
Plugging method used i Date Plugged i9
Plugging approved by: : Cement Plugs were placed as follows:
’ Depth of Plag
Basin Su 50r No. o - No. of Sacks Used

TN NIRRT maChitainy n ;
E FOR USE OF STATE ENGINEER ONLY 1




Section 6 © LOG OF WELL

et TaRr | o e ot
0 10 sd
20 cal
a5 “sand -
— ""_"1'35 0 IR SB R S e A A -"-'-"\;-E A
210 blue ah
230 s wét,:er sd

ST ~ 1-;;'1 el
flov e L=
Fa -
: U‘Jl”” I‘J l\m..-..- ----- ||L.-... U

Eiev of S Tri-?‘zﬁ:gj -

wor tly AL 24, 3L Pk
Hydro, Swrvey X Figld_Check

SOURCE OF ALTITHDE GIVEN
Iriterpoiated trom Topa. Sheet_ X
Determined by st |eveling
Gither

"The undersigned hereby certifies that, to the best of his knowledge and belief, the foregoing is a true and cor-
rect record of the above described well.- '

Well Driller




Section 1

(A) Owner of well

Anerada Qi1 Corp.

Street and Nwnber
City State
Well was drilled under Permit No and i3 located in the
_NE._ % NE 3 NW_ _ % of Seetion__L Twp, 21 Rge33
{(B) Drilling Contractor____ ! C.0Anderson..... . _._. License NOweecre s -
Street and Number i
City Lovington State N, M.
Drilling was commenced 19
Drilling was completed June 19....5%
{Plat of 640 acres)
Elevation at top of casing in feet above sea level. Total depth of well 312
State whether well is shallow or artesian Depth to water upen completion
Section 2 PRINCIPAL WATER-BEARING STRATA
No. Depth in Feel Thickness in Dogeription of Water-Bearing Formation
From To Fect
1
- ——
3
4
5
Section 3 RECORD OF CASING
Dia Pounds Threads Depth ’ Petforations
in. i, in Yop | Dowom | ToO Type Shoe From To
7 280
Section 4 RECORD OF MUDDING AND CEMENTING
Depth in Feet Diameter Tens HNo. Sacks of
From si=—| Hole in in. Clay Cetnent Methods Used
|
Section 5 PLUGGING RECORD
Name of Plugging Contractor ' . License No
Street and Number City. State..
Tons of Clay used . Tons of Roughage used ... ___ ___ Type of roughage
~ Plugging method used Date Plugged. 19
Plugging approved by: Cement Plugs were placed as follows:
Depth of PL
Basin Supervisor Ne. -——mpt o No. of Sacks Used

FOR USE OF STATE ENGINEER ONLY i




Section 6 LOG OF WELL
Depth in Feect Thictknoess
From To in Feet Color Type of Material Bncountered
o} 3 s0LL
23 iime rock
55 sandy shale
) <
102 dry sand and cavey rodk -
e red shale
220 dry sand
235 brown shale
— 280 blue shale
305 water sand
312 grey shale
v
2443
LS Elev ... e o ¥
2., Ft22L

Y o Y i
Ut.'l.xlll TL7 K

Elov of ¥

Tr,_-.:f__-(/fj (-’ !

boc Mo 2/ 25 /. /2222

Hydro, Survey ettt _Cheth X

SOLACE my ALTITSIL RIVEN

Imorptaicd fam oo, Bsel_ 7\

Delermined oy NSt Levelnf

Caher,

The undersigned hereby certifies that, fo the best of his Jmowledge and belief, the foregoing is a true and cor-

rect record of the above described well

C. 0. Anderson

Well DPriller



City and State

Wel) was drilled under Permit No

and is located in the:

a. % % Y ¥ of Section Township Range N.MPM,
1. Truct No, of Map No. of the
¢. Lot é\]o. cmammian— O Block No, of the
Subdivision, recorded in County.
d. X= feer, Y= l'eet, N.M. Coordinare Sy srem Zone in
the Grant.
(Bt Drilling _‘Coutraclorl ) License No.
Address
Brilling Began Completed Type tools Size of hole in.
Elevation of land surface or at woell is ft. Toral dupth of well f1.
Compieted will is ) shallow [ actesian. Depth 10 wiler upon completion of well (L.

Section 2. PRINCIPAL WATER-BEARING STRATA

Dupth in Fect Thickness L : , . Estimatcd Yicld
From To. in Feat Description of Water-Bearing Formation (galtons per minute)
)
Scetion 3, RECORD OF CASING
" Diameater PPounds Threads Depth in Feot Length N Perforations
{inches) per foot per in, Top Bottom (feet) Type of Shoc‘ From To

.

r . Depth in Fegt

Iicle

! From To

Diamerer

Sucks
of Mud

Section 4. RECORD OF MUDDING AND CEMENTING

of Cemoent

Cubie Feet

Mcthad of Flaceinent

Plugging Contractor

Scction 5. PLUGGING RECORD

Address

Plupping Method

Nuo.

Date Well Plugged

Tdeptl in Begt

Tup

Bottom

Cubic Fect
of Cement

Plugping approved by:

i IR TI

1




145 : 160 Red rock
160 |- 180 Sand - watex
180 195 Sand
195 265’ Red rock
268 278 Sand, shale
278 ‘ 283 Sand - water
283 308 Red bed
308 350 Red rock
350 . 520 Red bed, sand
520 605 Red rock
605 750 Red begd, sand
750 800 Sand

Red hed, sand

800 940

L S Elev

G i~ il

Dapth 16 K

Tr: A

Elov of XK. Trc 237 %"

Section 7. REMARKS AND ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

This well record is an excerpt from 0il Conservation Commission-files #t Hobbs, N.M,

Leocation: 21.36.8.23000
Ovner: Getty 0il Co,

State A f1
Record of Casing: 15 1/2"
5 5/8"

Rotary -

1980" FNL - 1980' FEL

- 308°
- 2852°

Elevation: 3593' DFoe —




City and Stare

Well was Jrilled un{ier‘l’crmit No, and is Jocated in the:
a, Y Y % %4 of Section e TOAVASHID Range N.M.P.M.
b. Tract No._______. ... of Map Nao, of the __.
¢. Lot Mo, ——— of Dlock No. e OF The
Subdivision, recorded in County.
d, X= » -' feet, Y= Feet, M.M. Coordinate System, — Zone in
the . . Graat,
{BY Drilliog Contractor Lim:ﬁse No.
Address
Drittine Bepaa Completed Type rools Size of hole amema 1T
Elevation of land surface or atwellis. . Toral depth of well £t.
LCompieted well iy 1 shallow (. artesian. Depth to water upon compietion of well ft_,
Section 2. PRINCIPAL WATER-BEARING STRATA -
Depth in Feer Thickness e ) . Estimated Yicld
From To in Feet Description of Water-Bearing Fosmation ABallons per minude)

Section 3. RECORD OF CASING

Diantuter Pounds Thteads Depth in Veet Length ' Perforations

(inches} pey foot per in, Top Bottom {feet) Typo of Shoe From To

Section 4. RECORD OF MUDDING AND CEMENTING

! Depth in Feor - { Hole Sacks Cubiv Fout

From To Diametar of Mud of Cemend Method of Placement

Section &, PLUGGING RECORD

Plugging Contractor i
Address : : N ; Depth in Feet Cubic Feet
Plugeing Mcthod * Top " Nottom of Cement
Dale Well Plugged : T
. f USSP ROV
Plugging approved by: {2 |
- ]




1285 2640 1355 Salt
2640 3470 830 Anhydrice, Salt Stringers
3470 13780 310 Sand, Dolomite stringers
3780 5000 1220 Dolomite, Sand strinpers
Section 7. REMARKS AND ADDITIONAL INFORMATION
—
5 & &
b .
J:::?- n Coiu
G OP
a -
L
L =9
2P




VWRED 5 WEIL NO, o e

Street or Post Office Address 2 0. Roxw 670

City and State Hohhe, KM 88240 ' .
BT A e i LEE s
oo . | I R IS I R
Welt was drilled under Permit No, £P—5H51% and is located in the:
12207 PNL and 15207 FWL . :
a8 % SW..%__NE.K_NW. YofSection.. B  Township__21g Range 361 N.M.P.M.
b, Tract Now..——. _-of Man No. of the
¢ Lot N, of Block N, of the
Subdivision, recorded in County,
(4 ®] .
do X=_ .. feet, Y= feet, N. M. Coordinate Systcm Zonc in
the Grant,
{B} Drilling Contractor___Exeter Drilling (o License No.
Address 200 X, Torraine, Spire J200, Midland, T . 79701
Drilling Began 1/7/87 Completed _2£26/87 Type tools _xatary Size of hole. 7 _7/8 in,
Elevation of land surface or e v — at well is— 33586 .7 ft. Total depth of well_S000 ft.
Completed well is fc] shallow [J]. artestan, Depth to water dpon completion of well _1000 ft.
Section 2. PRINCIPAL WATER-BEARING STRATA " {static fluid leveil
Depth in Feet Thickness L . . Estimated Yield
Erom To in Feet Description of Water-Bearing Formation (zallons per minute)
4275  |5000 725 San Andres 462
Section 3. RECORD OF CASING
Diameter Pounds Threads Depth in Feet - Lensth ) Perforations
{inches) per foot per in. Top Bottom (feot) Type of Shae From To
16 65 8rd 0 415 415 | weatherford .
il 3/4 |47 8xd 0 2700 2700 weatherford
B 5/8 32 Brd 0 4350 4350 weathorford
Section 4. RECORD OF MUDDING AND CEMENTING
Depth in Feet Hole Sucks Cubic Feet .
i From To Diameter of Mud of Coment . Muthod of Placement
0 lals 20 660 stab. in float eollar
415 2700 14 3/4 2491 punp and plug
12700 4350 10 5/8 1579 . pump and plug
4350 3000 7.7/8 Section 5. PLUGGIRESReh8kg completion
Plugging Contractor .
Addr'?” No Depth in Feet Cubic Feet
Plugging Method ’ Top Bottom of Cement
Date Well Plugped 1

Plugging approved by: -




ov 11U ¢ REU Dea anyu rea rack

116 1 _120 Sand

120 160 Red bed, red rock

160 180 Sand . 2

180 . 235 Red bed, red rock ‘

235 260 Sand (water)

260 534 Red bed, red rock

534 640 Eed bed, red rock

640 665 Sand

665 814 Red bed, red rock

814 873 Sand and shells {water)

873 1085 Red bed, red rock
(seey . 2272,
&f;mﬁ ' $$3¢/%‘€

Water -= 235' - 260° |
814" - 873°

Section 7. REMARKS AND ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

This well record is an excexpt from 03l Conservation Commission files at Hobbs, N.M,

Location: 21.36.8.24000 Elevation: 3592' o
Owner: - CGetty 011 Co, HE e
State A #2
Record of Caging: 12 1/2" - 305!
% 5/8" - 2863
Rotary

1980 FNL - 660' FEL

v




AMbILLL VI U VDL LLIWLG A UUITHY

City and State

Well was drilled uoder Permit No,

and is Jocated in the:

€ 4% Y % % of Scction Township Range N.M.P.M.
b. Tract No. of Map No. ol the
e, Lot No, of Block No. of ihe
Subdivision, recorded in County,
d X5 oo feet, Y= feet, N.M, Coordingte Sysiem Zone in
the Grant.

(BY Drilting Contractar

Licenss No.

Addsross —.

Drilling Bepan

Llevation of land sarface or

Compizted

Conipleted well is

(] shallow [J. artesian, -

Section 2. PRINCIPAL WATER-BEARING STRATA

Type tools Size of hole oo in,
at well is 1. Total depth of well ft.
Depth to waler upon completion of well {r.

Cepth in Fect Thickness . . ) . Estimated Yield
T From To in Feet Degcription of Water-Baaring Formation {gallons por minute)
Sccrion 3. RECORD QF CASING
Diamcter Pounds Threads Depth in Foet Length . Perforations
(inches) per foot per in. Top Holtom {fect) Iype of $hoe Prom To

Section 4. RECORD OF MUDDING AND CEMENTING

Depth 1n Feet
From To

Hole
Digmetes

Sacks
of Mud

Cubic Fect
of Cemunt

Mcthod of Placement

Plugping Contractor

Section 5, PLUGGING RECORD

Addness

Plugpging Method

Nepth n Feet

Cubiv Foot

Datc Wcll Plugged

i Top

Bottom of Cement

Plugging approved by:




1368

2578

1210 | salt

2578 3416 3736 Sand, Anhydrite, Dolonite

3416 5000 1264 Dolomite with Sand stringars
]

Section 7. REMARKS AND ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

.....



Streel or Post Office Address _-0. BOX 670
City ond State Hobbs, N 88243

Well was drilled under Permit No, _CP=670 and is located in the:
1500 FSL & 1280 FEL
g AWW__ % SE % SE  yiofSection.D  Township_213 .  Range_3OE N.M.P.M.
b. Tract No. . of Map No. of the
c, LotNo,._ of Block No. of the
Subdivision, recorded [n County.
d. X=.. = fect, ¥= feet, N.M. Coordinate System Zone in
the Grant.

1B} Drilling Contraclor Chevron U.5.A. Inc. CRO License No. NA
Address _P+0. Box 11228 Midland, TX 79702
Brilling Began 3-15-1985 Completed 10_4._1985 Type tools Rotary Size of holeM in.
Elevation of land sarface oe atweltis_2978:5__ gt Total depth of wett_2000 o,
Complated wellis L1 shallow [ artesian. Depth to water upon completion of well 1125 ft.
Scetivn 2. PRINCIPAL WATER-BEARING STRATA
Depth in Feet Thickness L . ) , Estimated Yield
From To in Feet Descriplion of Watcr-Bearing Formation (sallons per minute)
4252 4876 624 San Andres _ 318
Scetion 3. RECORD OF CASING
Diameter Pounds Thresds Dcpth in Feet Length . Perforations
(inches) per foot pat 1n. Top Boitom ({eet) Iype of Shoe From To
16 65 8 D 417 417 | Texas Pattern
11 3/4 | 54 8 0 2837 2837 Float
8 5/8 40.5 8 g 5000 5000 Float 4252 4876
Section 4. RECORD OF MUDDING AND CEMENTING
Depth in Fest Hole f Sacks Cubic Feet
}_‘ From To Diameter of Mud of Cement Method of Placement
0 | 417 20" | 650 Pump & Plug
417 2837 14 3/4" 4208 Pump & Plug
2837 5000 |10 5/8" 2374 | Pump & Plug
Section 5, PLUGGING RECORD
Mugging Contractor
Address o | Dupth in Feet Cutic Foot
Plugging Method: % T Top Botlom of Cement
Date Well Plugged_ 1
Plugging approved by: 3




1765 72550 1285 Salt
25580 3332 782 Seaven ‘R'ft':rnrq
3332 3470 138 Queen
3470 3636 166 Penrose
3636 4120 484 Greyburg
4120 4900 780 San Andres
Section 7. REMARKS AND ADDITIONAL INFORMATION
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WAWLILL O3 T TAL LYW,

Street or Post Office Address P.0. Box 670
City and State Hobbs, NM 88240 R R
. I P f.'_':"'j
TR A BTN VAN [N RS
1] wps drilled under Permit No CP-637 and is located in the:
- 4531—7— FFL and 1740' FEL. LOT 2
1
1020 a S — oy WE-y MWy BE y of Section 3 Township 215 Range 36E N.M.P.M.
b. Tract No.-_________ of Map No. of the
c. Lot No. e of Block No, of lhe
Subdivisiod, recorded in County.
1
d. X= __L__.._._._..._ feet, Y= feet, NM. Coordinate System Zone in
the : Grant.
(8Y) Dirilling Contractor Exeteyr Drilliqg Co. License No,

) -
Address 200 N. Loraine, Suite 1220, Midland, TX 79701

Drilliog Began —_1/23/87 Completed ___ 4/13/87 Typo tools ____Katary - Size of hole _7__7/8 in,

Elevation of land surface or — —===—= at well is.3332.9 ft. Total depth of well 1200 ft.
’ ‘ (static fluid level)

Completed well is [ shaltow ©.]. artesian. Depth to water wpon completion of well ) ft.

Section 2. PRINCIPAL WATER-BEARING STRATA

Depth in Feot Thickness o . . Estimated Yield
From To i Feet Deszcription of Water-Bearing Formation {gallons per minute)

4120 4900 780 San Andres . 420

Section 3. RECORD OF CASING

Diameter Pounds Threads Depth in Feet Length . ¢ Perforations
(inches) per foot per in. Top Botiom (feet) Type of Shoe From To
16 65 8rd 0 429 * Weatherford
11 3/4 54 81d 0 2600 Weatherford
8 5/8 . 32 8xrd 0 4275 Weatherford
I Section 4. RECORD OF MUDDING AND CEMENTING
Depth in Feat Hole Sacks. Cubic Fect .
~From To Diameter of Mud of Cement Method of Flacement
0 429 20 673 stab in float shoe
429 2600 14 3/4 2499 pump and plug
2600 4275 10 5/8 1711 . pump and plug
4275 5000 7 7/8 open hole completion
Section 3. PLUGGING RECORD -
Plugging Contractor
Address -

N Depth in Feet Cubic Feet
Plagging Method No, Top Rottom of Cement
Bate Well Plugged. i
Plhuvalumn vacca.a S k...




122 " 8and & Sandstone Stringe.rs:

29 151

151 174 23 Sand & Sandy Brown Clay

174 215 41 sand & Sandstone Stringers _
215 218 2 Sand & Sandy Brown Clay

218 219 1 Blue Clay

219 224 5 Red Clay

The undersinned hereby certifies that. to the best of his knowledee and belief, the foregoing is a true and correct record of the above -

Scction 7. REMARKS AND ADDITIONAL INFORMATION




Strect or Post-Office Address o b Q.. BOX 1766 .

City and State __ Carlshad, New Mewica 88220

Well was drilled under Permit No,..CP_00907 and is located in the:
a MW % BE % NE 4 Yaof Section_24 _ Township_ 218 ____ Range 35K NMPM.
in Lea County.
b, Tract No._.....  of Map No. of the
e LotNo___ of Block No, of the
Subdivision, recorded in County,
d. X= fref, ¥= feet, N.M. Coordinate System Zone in
the : Grant.
{B) Drilling Contracter _frederick D, Root License No, WD 1332

Address 1200 E. Bender Blvd., Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

Prilling Began 10-30-2000 Completed 10-30-2000 Type tools . ROLATY Size of hole 7_7/8 in.
Elevation of land surface or at well 3 ft. Total depth of well 224 ft.
Completed well is ' ﬁ shallow D atrteslan. Depth to water upon completion of WC]I ft.

Section 2. PRINCIPAL WATER-BEARING STRATA

Depth in Feet Thickness oL , , Estimated Yield
From To in Feet Description of Water-Bearing Formation (gallons per minute)
174 215 41 Sand & Sandstone Stringers
ZL Section 3. RECORD OF CASING
F Diameter Pounds Threads Depth in Feet Fength - Perforations
(inches) per foot per in. Top Bottom (fect} Type of Shae From To
; S 3/4_|160 pai _ 224 184 1224
Scctian 4. RECORD QF MUDDING AND CEMENTING
[ Depth in Feet Hole Sacks Cubic Feet .
From To Diameter of Mud of Cement Method of ?Iagmnent
!
Section 5. PLUGGING RECORD
Muzping Contractot
Address No Depth in Feet Cubic Feet
Plugging Method . e Top Botiom of Cement
Date Wel] Plugged — , | j
|

Plugging approved by: 2




8o iy Ked bed ang red Yrock

110 [ 120 Sand
120 160 Red bed, red rock
160 180 Sand .
180 235 Red bed, red rock ;
235 260 Sand (water)
260 534 Red bed, red rock
534 640 Red bed, ved rock
640 665 Sand.
665 814 Red bed, red rock
814 873 Sand and shg}.lg {watex)
873 | 1086 Red bed, red rock
LS El% 7
Depih to K Tre 222 ¢
Flev of K .. Trc 3%/ ¢
Water —-| 235' - 2K0"'
814" - 873"

Section 7. REMARKS AND ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

This well record is an excerpt from 0il Conservation Commission files at Hobbs, N.M.

Location: 21.36,8.24000 Elevation: 3592 =
Owner: Getty 0il Co. Hog
State A #2
Record of Casing: 12 1/2" - 305'
9 5/8" - 2863
Rotary '

1980' FAL - 660° YEL
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VonGonten, Glenn, EMNRD

From: VonGonten, Glenn, EMNRD
Sent: Tuesday, May 20, 2008 2:02 PM
To: '‘Randy Hicks'

Subject: APQ062

Attachments: 2008_0519 AP062 RT.DOC

Randy,
OCD's conditional approval for Samson to reuse contaminated ground water for drilling fluids only is attached.

Glenn von Gonten

Senior Hydrologist
Environmental Bureau

Oil Conservation Division

1220 South St. Francis Drive
Santa Fe, NM 87505
505-476-3488

fax -476-3462
glenn.vongonten @state.nm.us

From: Randy Hicks [mailto:r@rthicksconsult.com]

Sent: Wednesday, May 14, 2008 4:52 PM

To: VonGonten, Glenn, EMNRD

Cc: srose@samson.com; fsteed@samson.com; 'Dale Littlejohn'; rochelle@rthicksconsult.com
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
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New Mcxico E_ncrgﬂ, Minerals and Na’cural Resourccs Departmcnt

Bill Richardson

Governor

Joanna Prukop Mark Fesmire

Cabinet Secretary Division Director

Reese Fullerton Oil Conservation Division

Deputy Cabinet Secretary

May 19, 2008

Mr. Scott Rose

Samson Resources

Two West Second Street
Tulsa, Oklahoma 74103-3103

RE: RESPONSE TO LETTER OF MAY 14, 2008
LIVESTOCK 30 STATE NO. 1 LEASE
SECTION 30, TOWNSHIP 21 SOUTH, RANGE 35 EAST
LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO
AP062

Dear Mr. Rose:

The Oil Conservation Division (OCD) is responding to the May 14, 2008, “Pump-and-use
Ground Water Restoration Strategy” proposal submitted by Mr. Randy Hicks of R. T. Hicks
Consultants on Samson Resources’ (Samson) behalf. Samson has requested that OCD approve

its proposed reuse of chloride contaminated ground water as “...fresh water for drilling fluids
make-up water, road dust suppression, construction water for access roads and drilling pads.”
Samson has proposed that the contaminated ground water that it is extracting at the Livestock 30
State No. 1 lease be reused at two other drill sites. OCD explicitly denies Samson’s request to
dispose or reuse of contaminated ground water for road dust suppression, construction water for
access roads and drilling pads because those activities constitute improper waste disposal, not
legitimate reuse. However, OCD will approve Samson’s request to reuse chloride contaminated
ground water for drilling fluids make-up water only with the following conditions:

L Samson must obtain approval from OCD’s Hobbs District for all “reuse”
activities.
2. The approval is for only this reuse of contaminated ground water from the

Livestock 30 State No. 1 lease. The contaminated ground water may be reused at any
drilling location for drilling fluids make-up water only.
3. Because OCD has not processed Samson’s proposed Abatement Plan, it may

- proceed “at risk.”

Oil Conservation Division * 1220 South St. Francis Drive

* Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 B R —
* Phone: (505) 476-3440 * Fax (505) 476-3462* http.//www.emnrd state.nm.us X§




Mr. Scott Rose
May 19, 2008
Page 2

4. Samson must submit weekly reports to both OCD’s Santa Fe and Hobbs offices
that document the volume of contaminated ground water that has been transported from
the Livestock 30 State No. | lease.
5. Samson must document to OCD’s satisfaction that it has submitted an application
to and has obtained permission from the State Engineer’s office to use the ground water

" at its Livestock 30 State No. 1 lease as proposed.

OCD is not able to review Samson’s earlier submittals as requested at this time but will certainly
do so when it processes Samson’s Abatement Plan.

Sincerely,

Wayne Price
Environmental Bureau Chief

WP/gvg

cc: Chris Williams
Larry Johnson
Thaddeus Kostrubala, SL.O
Alvaro Alvarado, SEO
" Randy Hicks, R. T. Hicks Consultants
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VonGonten, Glenn, EMNRD

From: Randy Hicks [r@ rthicksconsult.com]

Sent:  Tuesday, May 20, 2008 4:10 PM

To: “VonGonten, Glenn, EMNRD

Cc: srose @ samson.com; fsteed @ samson.com; 'Dale Littlejohn'
Subject: RE: AP062

Glenn

Thanks for.your affirmative response to using the water for drilling. Your response is want we needed and
expected when we needed it.

The surface landowner at the Livestock site is interested in using this water for dust suppression — but we are not
prepared to even talk about this re-use option at this time.

With respect to using this brackish water in lieu of the 1000 barrels of fresh water currently used for each location
— we would like to pursue this option in the future — but let’s get this re-use option for drilling going.

Again — thanks for the response.

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

From: VonGonten, Glenn, EMNRD [mailto:Glenn.VonGonten@state.nm.us]
Sent: Tuesday, May 20, 2008 2:02 PM

To: Randy Hicks

Subject: AP062

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
soon. ’

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
construction of the Cattleman location, or other Samson construction projects within the area descrlbed in the
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

{(505) 266-5004 for instructions on its destruction or return. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that
any disclosure, copying, distribution, action or reliance upon the contents of the documents is strictly prohibited.

This inbound email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security System.

9/18/2008
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Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail, including all attachments is for the sole use of the intended recipient
(s) and may contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure
or distribution is prohibited unless specifically provided under the New Mexico Inspection of Public
Records Act. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender and destroy all copies of this
message. -- This email has been scanned by the Sybari - Antigen Email System.

This inbound email has been scanned by the MessagelLabs Email Security System.

9/18/2008



